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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Jon Leibowitz, Chairman
William E. Kovacic
J. Thomas Rosch
Edith Ramirez
Julie Brill

____________________________________
)

In the Matter of )
)

Air Products and Chemicals, Inc., ) Docket No. C-4299
a corporation. )

____________________________________)

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act, and its authority
thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having reason to believe that
Respondent Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. (“Air Products”), a corporation subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commission, has made an offer to acquire all of the voting securities of
Airgas, Inc. (“Airgas”), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation
of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade
Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a
proceeding in respect thereof
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II.  JURISDICTION

4. Respondent Air Products and Airgas are, and at all times relevant herein have
been, engaged in commerce as “commerce” is defined in Section 1 of the Clayton Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 12, and are corporations whose businesses are in or affect commerce as
“commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 
15 U.S.C. § 44.

III.  THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION

5. On February 11, 2010, Air Pbr01eua01uae Ai0101  JUe01e  JU8Tj
5.2800 0.0000 llded, 

e6Tj
34.2000 0.0000 
(
(ssh ansion A
(br)Tj
34.2000 0.0000 (nd Airg)Tj
13.2000 0.0000 ActpursTD
(ua4Tj
14.8800 0.0000 eleto anD
(-caommer)Tj
20.5200 0.0000 sh t
(arionD
(e)6j
20.5200 0.0000 f“commer)Tj
13.2000 0.0000  fe in or a25j
13.2000 0.0000 pprox Commi)10 667.2000 0.0000 mately(OSED)Tjj
5.2800 0.0000  $7jded, )Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
0.00 0.00 0.00 rg
BT
72.5290 667.4400(bill
(,  CommiTj

12.0000 0.0000 nclu2ingCommiTTj
11.8800 0.0000  4 o Acsumpn Secon debt (4 o “
(III)T1j
15.8400 0.0000 Acquisin Se”)TD
 of the9Tj
32.8800 0.0000 
(nd AirgTj
36.8400 0.0000 TDboacorpor)Tj
34.2000 0.0000 dcon direcD
(e4Tj
15.8400 0.0000 torTD
(s)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
0.00 0.00 0.00 rg
BT
72.5)Tj6612.2400 Tf
0.0600 Tc
-0.0600 and are9j
18.2400 0.0000 jas ame)'
14.6400 0.0000 cD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.0000 tas ame)'
14.6400 0.0000 d A
(br)7j
14.6400 0.0000 irD
(P)T
25.3200 0.0000  Pr
(r P)Tj
13r.0000 cm
0iod
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0000 uc
(ua)Tj
11.2800 0.0000 ts’
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0000  te
(ua)Tj
14.6400 0.0000 nd
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.0000 rio
(01)Tjj
9.9600 0.0000 ffD
(P)T9
25.3200 0.0000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.0000 rD
(5.6jj
9.9600 0.0000   Mo
(TIO)Tj
13r.0000 cm
0i;5.6jj
9.9600 0.0000   Moe
34.2000 0.0000 
rTj
124.2000 0.00400 TD  Motl0 tas ame)'
14.6400 0.00y
124.20)Tj
12.0000 0.00,0000 TD
(a)Tj9
14.6400 0.00 Jux Commiua0,uaP2T
25.3200 0.0000  Pr
(r P)Tj
13r.0000 cm
0iod
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.000
BT
7 4m401TIOr Pee4Tj
15.8400 0.0000 torTD
(s)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 01
0.00 0.00o0000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.ig  Mo
(TIO)Tj
13r.0000 cina0 tas 4me(0,)Tj
9.0000 0.0000  te
(ua)Tj
14.6400 0.0000 nd
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.0000 rio
(86Tj
14.6400 0.0000 nd
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.000 $00 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.0060 uc
(ua)Tj
11.2800 0.00 p4 of the)(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0sts’
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.00ha0 ou
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.00   Mo
(TIO)Tj
13r.0000 crsTD$00 TD21
0.0600 Tc
-0.0663 uc
(ua)Tj
11.2800 0.00.50 TD
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0 pts’
((0,)Tj
9.0000 0.00000 nd
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0sts’
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.00ha0 ou
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.00   Mo
(TIO)Tj
13r.0000 c
100 tas ame)'
14.6400 0.0000 d A
(br)7j
14.6400 0.g00 nd
e0101(0,)Tj
9.0000 0.00s000 tas 1m4eee4Tj
15.8400 0.0000 torTD
(s)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000488
0.00 0.000 0.00 rg
BT
72.5430 00 0.000’(-caom d A

13.2000 0.0000 Actmer)fn
(01)T3.2000 0.0000 Acter72.0000 612.2400 TD
(15 U.S.C. § 44.)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000100 0.00460
0.00 0.00 0.00 rg
BT
205.2000 584.6400 TD
/F13 1VTD
(  JU)Tj
20.6400 0.000 Tw
(III)Tj
14.0400 0.0000 TRTD
( 9.6jj
9.9600 0.000ELEV0 TD
(P)Tj
7.2000 0.000AN0 tas am(01)Tj
12.0000 0T M rD
(5.U)Tj
20.6400 0.0AR0 tas am(01)Tj
12.0000 0K  Mo
(TIO)Tj
13r.0000 cETS0 TD
(TIO)Tj
22.0800 0.0000 TD
(N)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 432
0.00 0.0 0.00 rg
BT
108.0000 557.0400 TD
/F9 16.0000 Tf
()Tj
0.0000 0.0000 TDF(5.)6(ua)Tj
11.2800 0.o0000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.000 TD
( ame)'
14.6400 0.00 (n0 TD
(0,)Tj
9.0000 0.000p000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.os0000 T0.6jj
9.9600 0.000e
124.2000 0.00400 TD  Ms o0 irD
(P)T
25.3200 0.00f t0000 T0.U)Tj
20.6400 0.0his0000 Tf
0.0600 Tc
-0.06 Com
(III)Tj
14.0400 0.0000pla0 tas 4me)'
14.6400 0.00int0 tas ame036Tj
14.6400 0.0000 nd
(01)Tj
12.0000 0m
0i;5.6jj
9.9600 0.0000  l0000 cD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.va0 ou
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0nt l0 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.000ine0 tas 4meTIO01ee4Tj
15.8400 0.0000 torTD
(s)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.00004 9.0.00 0.000 0.00 rg
BT
72.5430 analof the0
72.0000 626.0400 Te0000.0000 TD
(49e)6j
20.5200 0.0004 o “
(III)0 0.000 TD
(0 0.0000 
(
(ssh an manuft he)TjTj
(Respondent Airctu
0i;5.2 0.0000 TD
(ssion .2000sal0000 c

12.0000 0.0000 nclof:.0000 74.6400 TD
/F9 12.0000 Tf
(2)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 391
0.00 0.000000 Tf
()Tj
0.0000 0.0000 TDa.(5.)Tf
()Tj
0.0000 0.0000 TDbulk lio “d ox(5.)67j56Tj
14.6400 0.0y
124.20)Tj
12.0000 0.00g00 nd
e)Tj
33.8400 0.0en;.200.0000 74.6400 TD
/F9 12.0000 Tf
(2)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 363
0.00 0.000000 Tf
()Tj
0.0000 0.0000 TDb.(5.)Tf
()Tj
0.0000 0.0000 TDbulk lio “d ni(5.)64jTj
11.2800 0.00trogTD
( 9.j
36.8400 0.0000 n.0 TD
(TIO)Tj
22.0800 0.0000 TD
(N)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 3Tf20.00 0.00 0.00 rg
BT
72.5)Tj66.0000 557.0400 TD
/F9 17.0000 Tf
()Tj
0.0000 0.0000 TDF(5.)6(ua)Tj
11.2800 0.o0000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.000 TD
( ame)'
14.6400 0.00 (n0 TD
(0,)Tj
9.0000 0.000p000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.os0000 T0.6jj
9.9600 0.000e
124.2000 0.00400 TD  Ms o0 irD
(P)T
25.3200 0.00f t0000 T0.U)Tj
20.6400 0.0his0000 Tf
0.0600 Tc
-0.06 c000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.omp00 TD21
0.0600 Tc
-0.06la000 cD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.int0 tas ame)'
14.6400 0.00,0000 TD
(036Tj
14.6400 0.0000 nd
(01)Tj
12.0000 0m
0i;5.6jj
9.9600 0.0000  l0000 cD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.va0 ou
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0nt g
(.  TH)Tj
26.4000 0.00000 nd
(01)Tj
12.0000 0o
(been, e)Tj
33.8400 0.0 TD
( (TIO)Tj
13r.0000 cphtnesses a)6j
25.3200 0.0ic000 cD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.r0000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.0   Mo
(TIO)Tj
13r.0000 ca
124.2000 0.00400 TD  Ms efit
( Ai)Tj7
39.1200 0.000 wh0 tas ame)'
14.6400 0.000c000 cD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.hrsT0 qu(e4Tj
15.8400 0.0000 torTD
(s)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.00003(5.
0.00 0.00a
124.2000 0.00400 TD  Mna0 ou
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0ly0 TD
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.zeluit
( Ai)Tj7
39.1200 0.000he0 ou
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0 e000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.00 rio
(01)Tjj
9.9600 0.0000 ffD
(P)T9
25.3200 0000 du
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.00oit
( Ai)Tj7
39.1200 0.000f t0000 T0.U)Tj
20.6400 0.0he0 ou
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0 Ac0 cD
(e01)Tjj
9.9600 0..0000 cD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.00s00 tas 1m4)Tj9
14.6400 0.0III0 tas ame)'
14.6400 0.00n ots’
((0,)Tj
9.0000 0.00n0000 TD
8036Tj
14.6400 0.0000 nd
(01)Tj
12.0000 0mbn0 TD
(0,)Tj
9.0000 0.00lk l0 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.000iqu0 TD
(036Tj
14.6400 0.0“d o0 TD
8036Tj
14.6400 0.0xy0 tas 1m)Tj
7.2000 0.000g00 nd
e)Tj
33.8400 0.0e
124.2000 0.00400 TD  Mn a of theuae036Tj
14.6400 0.0“d n0 TD
8036Tj
14.6400 0.0itr0000 T0.6jj
9.9600 0.000o
(been, e)Tj
33.8400 0.0e
124.2000 0.00400 TD  Mn ma0 tas23
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.rk000 TD
(e)Tj
5.2800 0.e00 du
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.00 qu(e4Tj
15.8400 0.0000 torTD
(s)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000308
0.00 0.00 0.00 rg
BT
72.5430 are0 tas 4m2.0000 626.0400 T:.0000 74.6400 TD
/F9 12.0000 Tf
(2)Tj
ET
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 cm
1.00000 0.00000 0.00000 1.00000 0.0000 0.0000 281.0.00 0.000 0.00 rg
BT
72.5)Tj66.0000Tf
()Tj
0.0000 0.0000 TDa(5.)
(01)Tj
12.0000 0.0000 T0e01

2



3

V.  THE STRUCTURE OF THE MARKETS

8. Respondent Air Products and Airgas are significant participants in each of the
relevant markets, and each relevant market is highly concentrated, as measured by the
Herfindahl-Hirschman Index (“HHI”).  The Acquisition would further increase concentration
levels, resulting in Air Products becoming the largest supplier of bulk liquid oxygen and nitrogen
in each relevant area.  In all but one of the relevant geographic markets, Air Products and Airgas
are two of only five companies supplying bulk liquid oxygen and nitrogen to customers.  In the
fifth relevant geographic market, Air Products is the largest supplier, and the parties are two of
only six suppliers of bulk liquid oxygen and nitrogen.

VI.  ENTRY CONDITIONS

9. New entry into the relevant markets would not occur in a timely manner sufficient
to deter or counteract the likely adverse competitive effects of the Acquisition because it would
take over two years for an entrant to accomplish the steps required for entry and achieve a
significant market impact.

10. Entry into the bulk liquid oxygen and nitrogen markets is costly, difficult, and
unlikely because of, among other things, the time and cost required to construct the air
separation units that produce liquid oxygen and liquid nitrogen.  Constructing one air separation
unit large enough to be viable in the market would cost at least $30 to $50 million, most of
which are sunk costs.  Moreover, it is not economically justifiable to build an air separation unit
unless a sufficient amount of the plant’s capacity has been pre-sold prior to construction, either
to an on-site customer or to liquid customers with commitments under contract.  Such pre-sale
opportunities occur infrequently and unpredictably and can take several years to secure.

VII.  EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITION

11. The effects of the Acquisition, if consummated, may be to substantially lessen
competition and to tend to create a monopoly in the relevant markets in violation of Section 7 of
the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15
U.S.C. § 45, in the following ways, among others:
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VIII.  VIOLATIONS CHARGED

12. The Acquisition described in Paragraph 5, if consummated, would constitute a
violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45.

WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on
this eighth day of September, 2010, issues its Complaint against said Respondent.

By the Commission.

Donald S. Clark
Secretary

SEAL:


